THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

VERONICA VAN HORN COUNTY COURTHOUSE ERIN S. QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
INTERIM PURCHASING AGENT 722 Moody (21% Street) ASST. PURCHASING AGENT
Fifth (5%) Floor, Purchasing
GALVESTON, TEXAS 77550
(409) 770-5371

September 2, 2025

Honorable County Judge

Honorable County Commissioners’ Court
Galveston County Courthouse

Galveston, Texas 77550

Re: Disposal of Salvage or Surplus Property

Gentlemen,

It is requested that authorization be granted to dispose of the salvage and/or surplus property items
represented on the attached awaiting disposal (AD) list. This request is per the instructions outlined in the
Texas Local Government Code, section 263.152, Disposition.

These items will be placed on the GovDeals website or other authorized means of disposal within 30 days
after authorization is granted and efforts to transfer them to other departments have been exhausted.

Your consideration in this matter will be greatly appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

%/@W%HM

Veronica Van Horn
Interim Purchasing Agent



Dickey, Tammy

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Attachments:

Good afternoon,

Nolan, Edward
Thursday, August 21, 2025 10:36 AM
Dickey, Tammy

Agenda request for commissioners court 09/01/2025: 291010. OEM electronic surp

20250901
291010. OEM electronic surp 20250901.pdf

Could we please place the following property items on the next available commissioners court for appropriate
removal or reallocation: (291010. OEM electronic surp 20250901.pdf):

Maintenance System

Serial Number
Model Number:

N
()]

Motorola HLN 6042A Desktop Wedge
Base

1 1 | Motorola Battery Plus WPLN4079AR
2 1 | Battery Charger 112343101.
3 1 | Motorola 800 Radio XTS 2500 205CFC0232
4 1 | Motorola 800 Radio XTS 2500 205CFC0231
5 1 | Motorola 800 Radio XTS 2500 205CFC0230
6 1 | Power Product Radio Battery PN:BP9815
7= 1 | Power Product Radio Battery PN:BP9815
8 1 | Power Product Radio Battery PN:BP9815
9 1 | Motorola Battery Kit#: NTN9815B
10 1 | Motorola Battery Kit#: NTN9858C
11 1 | Motorola Radio MC 2000 623AAC0139
12 1 | Motorola Charger NTN7731A
13 1 | Motorola Charger NTN1171A
14 1 | Motorola Radio XTS 2500 205CFC0236
15 1 | Motorola MT 2000 355AXA0250 X
16 1 | Motorola Battery WPNN4013A
17 1 | Motorola Radio PR 1500 626TGG1504
18 1 | Motorola Radio PR 1500 626TGG0845
19 1 | Motorola D45MWASGC3AK 481SVD7271
20 1 ([ CPI Sv300 1006231.
21 1| CPI SV300 1006241
22 1 | Motorola Router AP5131 SN: 8142520900102
23 1 | Andrew Repeater MR803P 1.
24 10 | Motorola Desktop Microphone
25 2 | Speco Technologies Weatherproof speaker
2




Thanks!

Edward Nolan

Purchasing Asset Coordinator

Galveston County Purchasing Department
(409) 770-5417

(409) 621-7991 Fax

Edward.Nolan(@co.galveston.tx.us

Confidentiality Notice | This email, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, and protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use
or disclosure of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately via e-
mail and delete the original message.



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REFPORT

.8/18/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Managu ,’ i
291010 Office of Emergency Management Brad Bumess
Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized ngnature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

—

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

a  Auction
Date

D Theft - (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0O Destroyed by
0O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident ___

Date

O TradeIn -
Date

O Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date

See Attached List
FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal: No longer needed - surplus

Serial No/VIN # See Attached List

Disposal of:

291010, Office of Emergency ManagememtLo stion: Old Skills garage
Bunldms, Floor, Snite or Room No.

From

Department No, & Name

Comments: - B

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Yo% Lo d g U™

Date Form Protessed Fixed Asset erty Menager

Form No. FA-09
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PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

w.8/14/2025 Bl B~

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

291010 Office of Emergency Management Brad Bumess

From
Departmant No. & Namg Department Assét Custodian Authorized S1guat|.u~e

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

0O Theft {Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
Q Natural Disaster

Date
Q Traffic Accident
Date
O Trade-In
Date
QO Donated _ Agency receiving donation: o
Date

01 - Camera/Canon/Model:D5126621
" FAID No. & Description )
Reason for dkpow'Min

sorat Mo v 1102071029488 -

Disposal of:

eeded - surplus (with 2 bags)

Old Skills garage

Buﬂdmg Floor, Suite, or Room No.

From: 221010, Office of Emergency Manageme"t ) ocation:

Depaxtment No. & Name

Comments: _____

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

A

TUS onyLY

./vm

~ PURCHASING DEPAR

2 —
Date Form Processed med Asset Progtnv Man

Form No. FA-09



DATE
QA
To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Ass:Troper’™”

From: 291010, Office of Emergency Management, Brad Burness

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

8/14/2025

PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

— w. /Y
\ / D"WM'L e
i\ lanager

Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized Signature

METHOD OF DISPOSAL
O Auction

Date
0O Theft

Date
O Destroyed by

(Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

0O Natural Disaster _

0 Traffic Accident

01 - Projector Screen/Apollo

Date

Agency receiving donation:

FAID No. & Description

O Trade-In
Date
Q Donated )
Date
Disposal of:
Reason for disposal:
NA

Serial No./VIN#:_ i ——

Fro;

Department No. & Name

GCTAG 100900

Comments: -

e

. 291010, Office of Emergency Management .. Old Skills garage
Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

8312095

Date Form Processed

PURCHASING DEPART.

J -/_-"__

ixed AssetP nager

EONLY

hy
’ertyM

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

L8/1412025 B B

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

From: 221019, 29101 0 Office of Emergency Management Brad Burness
Depaﬂment at No. & Name, Department Asset set Custodian Authorized S:gnahn'e N

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

Q Theft . __ (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Desiroyed by
O Natural Disaster — -

O Traffic Accident o
O TradeIn

@ Donated ____ __ Agency receiving donation: . L

01 - Projector ScreenlDA Lite

" FAID No. & Degeription
No longer needed - surplus

Disposal of:

Reason for disposal: _~>~ "~

Serial No/VIN#:~ NA N

291010, Office of Emergency Management ... C Old Skills garage

From
Bul.ldmg, Floor, Sultc. or Room No.

Depamnmt No & Name

GCTAG 100071

Comments . —

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPAR'E))ZNT gﬁE Q}\.LY ' "—212,

_B.I]BMM i Y /55 _dugmu

Date Form Processed

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

8/14/2025 I

DATE: | ok _.EJ'u\x‘.” <

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
- 291010, Office of Emergency Management, Brad Burmess

From: ™~ e
Department No, & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

0O Theft " (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0 Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident
Date
O TradeIn
Date
O Donated o Agency receiving donation:
Date
Disposal of__ 01 - Projector / Delg S320wi

FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal: NO longer needed - surplus (with bag)
DGZNJQZ/CN-OT'I 9R9-S0081-7368-0107

Serial No./VIN #:
From: 291010, Office of Emergency Management Location; Old Skllls_g_a rage
Department No. & Name ' Building, Floor, Suits, e o

Comments: _ _

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Propery Manager

"~ PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE 0O _
_Jlatlors, el L ) U

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

. 8/1412025 Bl e -

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
291010 Office of Emergency Management Brad Bumess
Department No. & Name, Departinent Asset Custon:han Authorized Signature

From

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

@ Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

Q Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident

0 Trade-In

0O Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date

Disposal of: 01 - Projector / Epson / Powerlite X12
© " FAIDNo. &Descnpuan o
Reason for disposal: NO longer needed - surplus (with bag)

soral o /v . PSCK2800126 -

_291010 Office of Emergency Management | ... Old Skills garage
Departmeat No. & Name Bmldmg, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

From

Comments: ) - —_
PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

“PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE

2 -/ﬁ?ﬁ-5 p*?z

Date Form Processed ed Asset Property '\Aanager

( A

Form No. FA-09
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PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

s 811412025 Bl B

To: Purchasing Depariment, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
291010 Office of Emergency Management, Brad Bumess
Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized Slgnature

From

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

f T s D et

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auction .
Date

D Theft - (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by

O Natoral Disaster _
Date

0 Traffic Accident

Q Trade-In
Date

O Donated R Agency receiving donation: _
Date

01 - Projector / Epson / Powerlite 81P
FAID No. & Description

Reason for disposal: NO longer needed - surplus (with bag)

Serial No./VIN #: F38G471 588F R N

Disposal of:

From: 291010, Office of Emergency Management Location: Old Skills garage

Comments:

Department No. & Name . Building, Floor, Suife, or Room No,

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONL
/ 27 EL,.
Zs ‘\e““wf" ﬁL‘-‘*"

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Property Manafier

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

. BB

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
291010 Office of Emergency Management, Brad Burness

F — —

Departmmt No. & Name, Deparunmt Asset Custodian, Anthorized Signature

e, 8/14/2025

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

. 5

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

Q Aaction
Date

O Theft  (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0 Destroyed by
0O Natural Disaster

O Traffic Accident
Date

Q Trade-In

Date

O Donated Agency receiving donation; = _
Date

Disposal of:__ 21 - Projector / Epson / Powerllte X15
" FAID No. & Description : ==

Reason for disposal: NO longer r needed - surplus (with bag)

Serial NosviN #: RDXF25040YL B

291010 Office of Emergency ManagementLocatl " Old Skills garage
Bnilding, Floor, Suite, or Roam No,

From:
Dq:amnent No. & Name

Comments: ) . =

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

_l‘f‘ﬁ ,/é@

Fixed Asset Eo_perty E-Ianager

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE

3ot s

Date Form Processed

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

. 8/14/2025 B2

To: Purchasing Depariment, Atteation: Fixed Asset Property Manager
291010 Office of Emergency Management, Brad Burness

F = = e

./

Department No. & Neme, Department Asset Custodian Authorized Si Signature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auction

O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

Date

Q Destroyed by
O Natoral Disaster

QO Traffic Accident
0 Trade-In

QO Donated Agency receiving donation: -
Date

01 - Projector / Epson / Powerlite 1222
FAIDNo. & Dewcription
Reason for disposal: NO longer needed - surplus (with bag)

TTWK4400036

Disposal of:

Serial No./VIN #:

291010, Office of Emergency Management

From Location: Ol Skills garage

Department No. & Name " Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

Comments:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

_ PURCHASING DEPARTNIEiT USW Q/ﬁ
8 Processed

Fixed Asset Propm;{fv(anager

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

5 81412025 W )

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
291 010 Ofﬂce of Emergency Managemem Brad Bumess

F =

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

o Auction
Date

O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster _, -

O Traffic Accident -

0 Trade-In
Date

0O Donated _ Agency receiving donation: . _

Date
01 - Projector / Epson / Powerllte X15
FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal: NO lONger | needed - surplus

RDXF250062L

Disposal of:

Serial No./VIN #:

291010, Office of Emergency Management .. Old Skills garage
Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

From:
" Department No. & Name

Comments:

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

Jlonfoens

Date Form Processed

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY M

T ned Asset Pmpm-txm anager

Form No. FA-09



DATE:

8/14/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
291010 Office of Emergency Management, Brad Bumess
Depamnmt No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized Slgnature

From

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) duc to DISPOSAL

J— E S

v

METHOD OF DISPOSAL
0O Auction

Date
O Theft S (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

Date
O Destroyed by

0 Natural Disaster
Date
O Traffic Accident I
Date

0 Trade-In

Date
Q0 Donated . Agency receiving donation:

Date
Disposal of: 01' - Projector / Epson / Powerl_lt? X12

'FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal: NQ !pn_ger_ needed . SLI_!'B|US
Serial No./VIN #: PSCF272380L
From: 291010, Office of Emergency Management .. Old Skills garage
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Stiite, or Roomn No.

Comments: —

éi/zl / 015

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

Date Form Processed

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT, USE ONLY /”'

s —’ \-—'
ed Assethpﬂty Mzr‘-age.r

/ziﬂ

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

ores 811412025 Bl B

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
. 291010, Office of Emergency Management, Brad Bumess
Depé;l;ni No. &7Namc, Dep.:amnent Asset Custodian Authorized S_iglgure

From

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Anction
‘Date”

O Theft __ (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)

0O Destroyed by
0O Natural Disaster .
Date
@ Traffic Accident o
Date

Q Trade-In

O Donated Agency receiving donation: o
Date

01 - Go Pro Accessories (No camera preser

" “FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal: No lon_ger ”‘?‘ﬂed = ﬂ‘"‘plus

Serial No/VIN # NA o

Disposal of;

From: 291010, Oiﬁﬁof Emergency Manage_ment Lo Old S_kI"S garage
Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No,

Comments: ___ - B

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

- ~ PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY /7]
z =7 A LA
20 eI L ¥ (/Z A
012\ e =
Date Form Processed ‘ixed Asset Propcrtg.dmger

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

s, 811412025 Boul] B —

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

From 291010 Office of Emergency Management, Brad Burness

Department No. & Name, Depaxtment Asset Custodian Authorized ngnature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

_ B |

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O  Auction

A Theft L (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by
0O Natural Disaster

Date
Q Traffic Accident

0 Trade-In

QO Donated Agency receiving donation:
Date
01 - Video Insight Encoder NVE12K

Disposalof:___ 7~
FAID' No. &Descnptwn

Reason for disposal: No longer needed - surplus

Serial NosvIN # 40800311

291010, Office of Emergency Management Old Skills garage

From: " Location:

Depmtmunt "No. & Neme Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

Comments: S

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

QZMZ5 caAAf— )

Date Form Processed Fixed Asset Properid Manager

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT US ONbY i
2o 7

Form Mo, FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

- 8/14/2025 % M«Q &w

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager

291010, Office of Emergency Management, Brad Bumess
Department No Jo. & Namc, Department Asset Custodian | Auttiorized ngnature

———

From: —~_

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL
O Auction =
" Date
Q  Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by

O Natural Disaster
Date

0O Traffic Accident )

G Tradeln

0O Donated _ Apgency receiving donation: - -
Date

01 - Camera/Nikon/Model:D5500

Disposal of: . ' B
FATD No. & Description

Reason for disposal: No longer needed - surplus (with bag)

Serial NovIN #: 2603260

291010, Office of Emergency Management . .. Old ; Old Skills garage

From
Bni]dmg, Floor, Suite, or Room No.

Department  No. & Name

Comments: = —

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE ONLY 777

Date Form Processed Tixed Assct Property [Kdmger

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

s, 8/14/2025 Bl B

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
From: 291010, Office of Emergency Management, Brad Burness
” Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized Signsture

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

g s e LA s ZatnnTic it T LR

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

QO Auction
Date

Q Theft o (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster ___

Date
0 Traffic Accidemt
Date
O Trade-In
Date
@ Donated __ Agency receiving donation:
Date
Disposal of Office Supplies (misc.)
' FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal: Surplus - No longer nee_dei )

Serial No/VIN #: N/A S

From: 221010, Office of Emergency Management . Old §k|lls garage

Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suile, or Room No.
Folders and binding materials, desk organizers

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

Comments:

N =

PURCHASING DEPARTMEN] USE Om_,)'

ot/ 77
1] 2@&5 e/ / (o<

Date Form Processed ‘ed Asset Property Manager

Form No, FA(9



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

1 8/14/2025 Bl B -

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
291010 Office of Emergency Management, Brad Burmess

From:
Depariment No ), & Name Department Asset Custodian Authonzed S1gnature

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auction
Date

O Theft _ (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster

Date
O Traffic Accident s
Date
0 Trade-In
Date
o Donated . . Agencyreceiving donation:
Date
Disposal of: 01 - Projector / Optoma / Pro 250X

FAID No. & Description
osat: NO longer needed - surplus (with bag)_

Serial NoJ/VIN #: & Q8E2951AAAAAC0397 B

Reason for disp

291010, Office of Emergency Management, ... Old Old Skills garage

From
Bmldmg Floor, Suite; or Room No.

Depm'tmmlNo & Name
Comments: ___

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

- ~ PURCHASING DEPA:_?T USE O}uLY' - '7”
—

Date Form Processed Asset Propf;ﬂ Manager

Form No. FA-09



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

arg, 811412025 Bl B

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
- 291010, Office of Emergency Management, Brad Burness

Fro o S —
Department No. & Name, Department Asset Custodian Authorized Signatute

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

S s sn_mweme—— =L R = s E—a

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auction e
Date

O Theft . (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

O Destroyed by

0O Natural Disaster
Date

Q0 Traffic Accident
Date

0O Trade-In
Date
O Donated B Agency receiving donation:
Date
01 - Smart Board / Poly Vision / Unk
FAID No. & Description - .
Reason for disposal: INO longer needed - surplus

Serial Nosvin # P/N. 310275

Disposal of:

From: 221010, Office of Emergency Mahagement,, ... Old Skills garage
" Department No. & Name Building, Floor, Suite, or Room No.
Comments: . e e S

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

)

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USE 9NL\:7

f B ™ . /,/ ;//
. 9( ( ZOZ >4 AN, -,f:“"':“/ ;ﬁ K

Date Form Processed ied Asset Property Danager

Form No. FA-(9



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

s, 8/14/2025 .4 ]

Jeals LA A fu—

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
291010 Office of Emergency Management, Brad Burness

From: =

Depaﬂment t No. & Name, Depanmmt Asset Custodum Auﬂ:onzed ngnature
Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

O Auction
Date

0O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0 Destroyed by
@ Natoral Disaster . .

=
Q Traffic Accident e
Date

O Tradee-In

Date
QO Donated ___ _____ Agency receiving donation: B

Date
Disposal of: 01—Pitne_y_ Bowes IModeI:_ DM 135/ _DM 225

~ FAID No. & Description

Reason for disposal; NO longer needed - surplus
Serial No./VIN#: """ 4710304

291010, Office of Emergency Management, ... Old Skills garage
D@attmtho &Name~

From; _

Comments: o

Building, Floor, Suite, or Room »m No.

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

 PURCHASING DEPARTME}iIiSEj’NL‘L f/’ 2, A
'

Jlafeers AW

Form No. FAQ9



PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

.8/14/2025
TE: <9 & M@u‘m/

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
291 010, Office of Emergency Management, Brad Bumess
Depammmt No. & Name Department "Asset Custodian Authorized Signature

From.

Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

et e o et A o e _—

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0 Auction
Date

O Theft —— (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster e

O Traffic Accident

0 Trade-In
Date

0O Donated . Agency receiving donation: .
Date

01 - Television/Sharp/Model:LC-60LE6404
FADD No. & Description
Reason for disposat: NO longer needed - surplus (with 60" mount)

Serial NoVIN #; 208822202

Disposal of:

= C——

. 291010, Office of Emergency Management

From: Location: O1d Skills garage

Depariment No. & Name " Building, Floor, Suité; or Reom No.

Comments: .

]

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

PURCHASING DEPARTT\'IF/J\‘T USI}Z}:@.Y 77
-~ S iy
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e Form Processed "~ Fixed AssetFrSpr{‘rJy Manage"r/

Form No. FA-09
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PROPERTY DISPOSAL REPORT

rg, 8/12/2025
To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
From: 440110 indigent Care Tashonda Edwards B Jo5\\'\u‘n A h C'Zd,\ o AS

DeparhmntNo. & Name, quummAssetCusmd:anAnﬂlmmd Slgmtnte
Re: Please amend the inventory to reflect the following change(s) due to DISPOSAL

METHOD OF DISPOSAL

0O Auction
Date

0O Theft (Attach the Law Enforcement Agency Theft Report)
Date

0O Destroyed by
O Natural Disaster i o

Date
O Traffic Accident
Date
O Tradeln
Date
O Donated o Agency receiving dopation: =
"Date
Disposal of: _NIA - (2) Chairs P
FAID No. & Description
Reason for disposal: !_eg_S Eroke_/ %May EE %IV&E@)
Serial No./VIN #: S —=
= 440110, Indigent Care Location: 2516 Texas Avenue, Ste134
" Department No. & Name ' Buildmg.Floor Smle or Room No,
Comments: — - -

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

 PURCHASING DEPARTM ENT USE ON LY

Date Form Processed s medAssethmmmgur

Form No. FA-09



GENERAL PROPERTY PRE-DISPOSAL DISCL.OSURE FORM

we: 8/12/2025

To: Purchasing Department, Attention: Fixed Asset Property Manager
’ Tashonda Edwards 440110, Indigent Care

Re: Pre-disposal disclosure

— — - e = e

Method of Disposal: Destroy Scrap Salvage  Starting Bid $

Please describe the item to the best of your knowledge. Please list any and all defoots.

Disposal of FAIDNo:  IN/A  Description: { 2 ) Chairs o
Make: Model: e
Serial/VIN: Year: _  Color:

Description of Use: OfF ice fu rmture

Reason for Disposal: L€gS Broke / no Ionger needed / replaced

Is this item currently in sound working condition? Yes No

If no, please describe and list all defects.

_.Oﬂm Cllents are unable to sit in the chalrs due to the legs are broke

PLEASE RETAIN A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS

e

“ ~  PURCHASING DEPARTMENT USEONLY 7
&(_241 Zozs @- - 2? Lv“”‘ e
Date Form Processed xed Asset Pmm‘l{Mamgw
Form No. FA-10

04/20/2015






